From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR on behalf of Coleman Kathryn - SPSR <KatieC@cksd.wednet.edu>
To: Martinez Kathie - SS

Subject: Fwd: Changes to GoalView

Date: Thursday, February 5, 2015 6:58:52 PM

Parent Excusal Cannot be made after [IEP Meeting has
been held.

Isolation and Restraint will print out before the IEP
signature page.

When did we hear that these were done? Did we know they would be in this build??
Kathryn Coleman

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gellert Erika - SS <Erika ksd.wednet.edu>
Date: February 5, 2015 at 11:41:29 AM PST
To: Yellowlees John - SS <JohnY @cksd.wednet.edu>, Coleman Kathryn - SPSR

<KatieC@cksd.wednet.edu>
Subject: FW: Changes to GoalView

Did you get this nice concise list that Kathie Martinez sent to
secretaries?

From: Brooks Peggy - SS

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Rinard Terri - SS; Gellert Erika - SS; Skelly Alicia - SS
Subject: FW: Changes to GoalView

Importance: High

Thought you might like to see what was put out to the clerical staff.

Peggy Broakes

Department Secretary
Special Services Department
Central Kitsap School District
360.662.1047

Fax 360.662.1041
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From: Martinez Kathie - SS

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 7:37 AM

To: Brooks Peggy - SS; Lindsay Gisela - SS; Newkirk Dawn - SS; Randklev JoAnn - SS;
Taylor Peggy - SS

Subject: Changes to GoalView

Importance: High

FYI
There were a few changes to GoalView made during the maintenance build.

<!|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->The menu tree is in alpha order with a
couple of process out of alpha order at the top. Icons have changed. Our
Special Ed Data is towards the bottom of the menu tree.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->New Smarter Balance Test fields add to the
IEP State Tests Folder.

<!|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Parent Excusal Cannot be made after IEP
Meeting has been held.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Isolation and Restraint will print out before
the IEP signature page.

Kathie Martinez - GoalView Manager
Special Services Department | Central Kitsap School District | P O Box 8, Silverdale, Wa., 98383
Phone: 360.662.1060 | Email: kathiem@cksd.wednet.edu
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This e-mail may contain information protected under the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If this e-mail contains student
information that you are not entitled to access under FERPA, please notify the sender, do not forward it to anyone, and destroy this e-mail
without reviewing it.
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